

Fire Related Product Recall Notice



Date issued: 15 September 2017

Kmart - Portable Single Burner Stove



Problem

Due to an issue with the manufacturing of the Active & Co and Jackeroo products there have been instances where gas leakage could occur during operation.

Possibility of fire or explosion

Details

Active & Co Portable Single Burner Stove Jackeroo Portable Single Burner Stove

Sold at Kmart stores from December 2015 to April 2017

Model No. PL-222. IAPMO Certification No. GMK10262.

What to do

Stop using the Portable Stove and return to any Kmart store for a full refund.

Contact

K Mart

tel:0800 945 995

http://www.kmart.co.nz/

This notification has been compiled using information from external sources for the promotion of fire safety. Although care has been taken in preparing the information published, Fire and Emergency New Zealand does not guarantee the accuracy of it. Fire and Emergency New Zealand is not responsible for any errors or omissions and accepts no liability whatsoever for any loss or damage howsoever arising.